



## CV JASON PRUSZINSKI REGION MANAGER

Jason has held senior management roles within private practice, local government and state government. As an Architect, his design work has received broad industry award recognition.

Jason has completed a vast number of heritage and adaptive re-use projects throughout Australia, assisting in the management of some of Australia's most culturally significant sites. Most recently, as Manager of City Design for the City of Adelaide, he initiated and co-authored the Integrated Design Strategy (IDS) for inner Adelaide, a national pilot project developing strategies for renewing inner Adelaide. Jason subsequently joined the Department of the Premier and Cabinet SA to project manage the IDS establishment, working closely with the Australian Government, State Government, 8 inner Adelaide Council's, design industry and the education sector.

### KEY STRENGTHS AND ATTRIBUTES

Architecture -Project Management - Client Liaison  
- Stakeholder Consultation - Heritage Architecture - Placemaking.

### AFFILIATIONS

Member Australian Institute of Architects (AIA)  
Member of Mainstreet SA  
Member of Urban Development Institute of Australia (UDIA)  
Member of ICOMOS

### QUALIFICATIONS & TRAINING

Bachelor of Architecture (Honours)  
Registered Architect #2411, SA (1998)

### EXPERIENCE

2011 - Present  
Region Manager  
COMPLETE Urban Pty Ltd

2010 Sept - 2011 Sept  
(12 month secondment from ACC)  
Department of the  
Premier and Cabinet SA,  
Project Manager – Integrated Design Strategy

2008 - 2011 Sept  
Adelaide City Council,  
Manager City Design

2003 - 2008  
Woodhead,  
Regional Principal

2001 - 2003  
Woodhead, Associate

1996 - 2001  
Woodhead, Project Leader

1995 - 1996  
Brown Falconer Group

1994 - 1995  
Projects Office, Adelaide

### PROJECT EXPERIENCE

Project Client Role	Magill Village Master Plan Campbelltown City Council, SA Project Manager
Project Client Role	Urban Furniture Master Plan City of Adelaide Council, SA Project Manager
Project Client Role	Adelaide's Living Beaches Project City of Holdfast Bay, SA and Department of Environment, Heritage and Natural Resources Project Manager
Project Client Role	Thebarton, Marleston & Novar Gardens Carpark Projects City of West Torrens Council, SA Project Manager
Project* Client Role	Adelaide City Integrated Design Strategy (IDS) for inner Adelaide Department of the Premier and Cabinet Project Manager
Project* Client Role	Victoria Square / Tarndanyangga Urban Regeneration Project (\$100m) Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	Botanic Gardens Bridge, Adelaide Parklands Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	Victoria Park/Bakkabakkandi Redevelopment (\$10m) Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	Hindmarsh Square Redevelopment Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	Rundle Mall, Redevelopment Masterplan Rundle Mall Management Authority, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	North Terrace Upgrade (Stage 3) Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	Rundle Street Upgrade Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director
Project* Client Role	Rundle Street Integrated Public Art Masterplan Adelaide City Council, South Australia Project Director

\*Denotes prior to joining COMPLETE